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Dear Sir: 

Enclosed herewith are two 
mission order recently 

copies of the above-refereneed Corn-
entered i n the subject case. 

ALP/ir 

Carbon copy of drder also 

Hobbs OCC x 
Artesia OCC 
Aztec OCC_ 
Other 

Applicant: 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

sent toi 

Mr. Prank I r l y 
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Mr. B i l l Kastler 
Gulf O i l Corporation 
Post Office Box 1938 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed herewith i s Commission Order No. R-3345, entered i n 
Case No. 3684, approving the Gulf Stuart Langlie Mattix Water-
flood Project. 

Injection s h a l l be into the twelve authorized water injection 
wells, each of which s h a l l be equipped with plastic-coated tubing 
set i n a packer. Packers s h a l l be set no more than 100 feet above 
the uppermost perforation i n the Seven Rivers or the Queen forma­
tion. 

As to allowable, our calculations indicate that when a l l of the 
authorized injection wells have been placed on active injection, 
the maximum allowable which this project w i l l be eli g i b l e to re­
ceive under the provisions of Rule 701-E-3 i s 1008 barrels per 
day when the Southeast New Mexico normal unit allowable i s 42 
barrels per day or l e s s . 

Please report any error i n this calculated maximum allowable im­
mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the Commission and the 
appropriate d i s t r i c t proration office. 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may be kept 
current, and i n order that the operator may f u l l y benefit from 
the allowable provisions of Rule 701, i t behooves him to promptly 
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Mr. B i l l Kastler 
Gulf Oil Corporation 
Roswell, New Mexico November 15, 1967 

notify both of the aforementioned Commission offices by le t t e r 
of any change i n the status of wells i n the project area, i.e., 
when active injection commences, when additional injection or 
producing wells are d r i l l e d , when additional wells are acquired 
through purchase or unitization, when wells have received a re­
sponse to water injection, etc. 

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the 
status of the project and the wells therein w i l l be appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/ir 

cc: Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Mr. Frank Irby, State Engineer Office, Santa Fe, N. Mex. 
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Secretary Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750I 

Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter 

Re: Case No. 3̂ 84 - Application of 
Gulf Oil Corporation for Waterflood 
Project 

Dear Sir: 

One of the proposed packer setting depths submitted i n 
our Exhibit No. 1-G for Case No. 3684 on November 8, 1967, was 
found to be i n error. For Gulf's Stuart No. 5 injection well on 
Exhibit No. 1-G, the "Tubing and Packer Set &" depth should be 
corrected to read 3,27k' instead of 3,385'. 

Thank you for bringing this error to our attention. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

^ 7 j c L o ^ r ^ 
of i.uV 

M. I . Taylor 
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